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Above: The Irishman, 24 May 1884.  Re-

lates to news of the Irish National League 

of the 1880s, which focused on land reform 

and Home Rule for Ireland. The INL was 

founded by CS Parnell 

Above: The Chepstow Weekly Advertis-

er (Wales), 17 Oct., 1903 

Above: The Glasgow Courier, 17 July, 

1856 

Above: Roscommon Messenger, 

July 1911. on the establishment of 

the Ancient Order of Hibernians in 

Tulsk. The AOH—a significant 

presence in rural Ireland at the be-

ginning of the 1900s, particularly in 

nationalist and Catholic communi-

ties — functioned as a fraternal and 

mutual aid society, promoting Irish 

identity, Catholic values, and Home 

Rule politics. The AOH had close 

ties to the Irish Parliamentary Par-

ty and often worked alongside the 

United Irish League (UIL), which 

was the party’s grassroots organiza-

tion, and had a great presence in 

Tulsk. 

Above: Roscommon Messenger, 27 Jan., 

1927 
Above: Catholic Standard, 6 May, 1960 



Remembering: Daniel Kelly
(d. 1849), landowner and 
magistrate. From  A  Diction-
ary of Roscommon Biography by 
Mike Lennon. 

A native of Cargins House, Tulsk, 
Daniel Kelly had an estate of 
3,700 acres. He was member of 
the commission appointed in 
1820 to oversee the construction 
of Roscommon Courthouse. Kelly 
was the High Sheriff of County 
Roscommon in 1820. In the Irish 
Catholic Directory of 1841, he was 
described as ‘a highly respected 
liberal protestant’ who donated 
the site fo the new church in Tulsk 
Village. When the foundation 
staone was laid in 1840, he pre-
sented the pastor with £50 and a 
church bell. He arranged to have 
the inauguration stone moved 
from Carnfree to his house at 
Cargins for safe reasons. It was 
subsequently transferred to Clon-
alis House, Castlerea. He died in 
March 1849 and was entombed in 
Portahard Cemetery, Frenchpark. 
He was the last Kelly to reide at 
Cargins. The estate was sold in 
1852 through the Encumbered 
Estates Court to George War-
burton Drought. He was the father 
of Mary Gorges Kelly and a 
brother-in-law of Arthur French.   

 

Above: The Monmouthshire Merlin 

(Wales), 14 Nov., 1879 

Above: The Roscommon Messenger, 26 

March 1904. 

Above: Gloucester Citizen, 17 May 

1921 

Above: The Roscommon Messenger, 23 

September 1854 Above: The Kelly Mausoleum at Portahard 

cemetery where lies the remains of Daniel 

Kelly. ‘Cargins’ is engraved on the door 

Above: Dundee Evening Telegraph, 20 No-

vember 1882. 

Above: Roscommon Messenger, 01 July 

1905. 


